
Helen Zhao 

Subject: FW: FW: K & B International Ltd., FCC ID: Q5KKR-798, Assessment NO.: AN04T4241 

10/7/2004

  
From:  Weili 
Sent: Thursday, October 07, 2004 7:05 AM 
To: Helen Zhao 
Subject:  Re: FW: K & B International Ltd., FCC ID: Q5KKR-798, Assessment NO.: AN04T4241  
Hi, Helen.  
 
Here are the operational description and manual for 798. Will send you revised report and setup photo soon 
today. 
 
Regards, 
 
Wei  
-----Original Message----- 
From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:hzhao@ccsemc.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2004 2:44 PM 
To: Helen Zhao 
Subject: K & B International Ltd., FCC ID: Q5KKR-798, Assessment NO.: 
AN04T4241, Notice#1 

Question #1: Hand-held devices need to be tested in three orthogonal planes (X, Y, Z). The test setup photos 
show only X plane, Y plane, but no Z plane, please explain. 

Quetsion #2: Please submit Operational Description. 

Question #3: Please submit User Manual. 

Best regards, 

Helen Zhao 

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced 
application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in 
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing 
time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to 
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.  

  

  


